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September 14, 2018

To: MET Laboratories, Inc.
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

Ref: Confidentiality Request for Full Spectrum Venus — FCC ID: X27-FS-V200

To Whom It May Concern:

In accordance with Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47, Full Spectrum hereby requests long term
confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

Block Diagrams
Schematics

Operation Description
Tune up Procedure
BOM/Part List

As well as short-term confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined
below:

e Internal photos

e User’s manual

e External Photos

e Test Set-up Photos

The above materials contain proprietary and confidential information not customarily released to the
public. The public disclosure of these materials provides unjustified benefits to our competitors in the
market.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

I

Guy Simpson

Chief Operating Officer
Full Spectrum Inc.

687 N. Pastoria Ave.
Sunnyvale, CA. 94085
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